
CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
TO:   Parking and Public Improvements Commission 
 
FROM:  Richard Thompson, Director of Community Development 
    
BY:   Nhung Madrid, Management Analyst 
 
DATE:  June 9, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Recognition of Outgoing Chair Lester Silverman and Appointment of New 

Chair and Vice Chair 
 
 
The City of Manhattan Beach hereby recognizes outgoing Chair Lester Silverman for his 
demonstrated leadership, service, integrity and commitment in addressing public parking issues, 
capital improvement projects, traffic management and different assignments within the public 
right-of-way as a Parking and Public Improvements Commissioner Chair.  It has been staffs 
pleasure to work with Mr. Silverman.  
 
The Chair of the Parking and Public Improvements Commission rotates in order of appointment 
date and its term is from June to May. Commissioner Gary Stabile will serve as the new Chair of 
the Parking and Public Improvements Commission effective June 9, 2011 and ending in May 
2012, and will then serve the remainder of his appointment until May 2014.  
 
Commissioner Carlos Vigon will serve as the Vice Chair of the Parking and Public Improvements 
Commission until May 2012. 
 


